# BAYLOR



BAYLOR ATHLETICS COMMUNICATIONS: 1500 S. University Parks Drive | WACO, TX 76706 | BAYLORBEARS.COM | @BUFOOTBALL

# BAYLOR (5-3, 3-2 Big 12) 45, TEXAS TECH (4-4, 2-3 Big 12) 17

# JONES AT&T STADIUM • LUBBOCK, Texas

OCT. 29, 2022 • ATTENDANCE: 60,705 • NEXT: Baylor at Oklahoma (Saturday at 2 p.m. on ESPN+ in Norman, Okla.)

### **TEAM NOTES**

- Baylor is 5-3, 3-2 in the Big 12 Conference and Texas Tech is 4-4, 2-3 in the Big 12.
- The Bears lead the all-time series with Texas Tech, 41-39-1 and Texas Tech leads the series in Lubbock, 24-15-1.
- This was Baylor's first win in Lubbock since 1990, snapping a 10-game losing streak. The two teams played for 10 consecutive years in Dallas-Fort Worth.
  Baylor captains: Jacob Gall, TJ Franklin, Bryson Jackson, Micah Mazzccua.
- Baylor is 19-12 under third-year head coach Dave Aranda.
- The Bears are 5-1 in 2022 when scoring first and 14-4 under Aranda.
- Baylor is 5-1 when leading at halftime in 2022 and 16-3 under Aranda.
- The Bears intercepted five passes, its most since going for five 1989 vs. TCU.
- BU returned an interception for a touchdown for the first time since the 2022 Sugar Bowl.
- Baylor has 57 takeaways and 36 giveaways in 30 games under Aranda.
- Baylor had the football for 40 minutes and 17 seconds, its second consecutive game with over 40 minutes in time of possession.

### **INDIVIDUAL NOTES**

- Freshman RB Richard Reese rushed a career-high 36 times for 148 yards and three TDs.
  - Reese has rushed for a team leading 12 TDs on the year, equaling the total of Abram Smith in 2021.
  - Reese had his second career three-TD rush game.
  - Reese went over the 100-yard rushing mark for the third time in 2022 and for the second consecutive game.
- Sophomore QB Blake Shapen threw for 211 yards on 19 of 30 passing with one TD, adding 30 on the ground.
- Shapen has 18 career TD passes and 13 in 2022.
- Freshman WR Josh Cameron made his first career start.
- Senior John Mayers made a 48-yard field goal in the first quarter and was 4-for-4 in PATs.
  - Mayers has 199 career points, ranking sixth in program history.
  - Mayers has made 106 career PATs, good for fifth in BU history.
  - Mayers has made 31 career field goals, tied for sixth in program history.
  - Mayers has made 79.5 percent of his field goal attempts, ranking tops in program history.
  - Mayers has made 99.1 percent of his PATs, ranking fourth in BU history.
- Junior S Devin Lemear had four tackles and an interception.
  - Lemear intercepted his first career pass.
  - Lemear has three pass break-ups on the year.
- Baylor senior OL Connor Galvin made his team-leading 45th-career start and made his team-high 34th-straight start.
  Galvin ranks third in BU history in starts.
- Senior S AI Walcott finished with a team-leading eight tackles, one for a loss, and an interception.
  - Walcott picked off his first pass of the year and the fourth of his career.
  - Walcott has seven tackle for a loss on the year and nine in his career.
  - Walcott has broke up four passes on the year.
- Junior LB Matt Jones finished with four tackles and half a sack.
  - Jones has 13.5 tackles for a loss in his career and 3.5 in 2022.
  - Jones has two sacks on the year and 4.5 in his career.
- · Senior DL Brayden Utley had two tackles and half a sack.
  - Utley has six career tackle for a loss and 0.5 in 2022.
  - Utley has three career sacks and 0.5 in 2022.
- Junior DL Gabe Hall went for a career-high tying three sacks.
  - Hall has 1.5 sacks on the year and 7.5 in his career.
  - Hall has 10 career tackles for a loss and 2.5 in 2022.
  - Hall has six career QB hurries and two in 2022.
- Freshman LB Jackie Marshall notched his first two career QB hurries.
  - Marshall recorded his first career tackle for a loss.
- Junior RB Qualan Jones had eight carries for 38 yards and a TD.,
- Freshman CB Tevin Williams intercepted his first career pass.
- Sophomore CB AJ McCarty notched his first career interception, returning it for a score.
- Senior LB **Dillon Doyle** had five tackles.
- Sophomore CB A.J. McCarty broke up his third pass of the year and the fourth of his career.
- Freshman S Devyn Bobby had two tackles.
  - Bobby has one pass break-up in 2022.
- Senior LB Bryson Jackson made his first career start.
- Junior OLB **Garmon Randolph** had four tackles and two sacks.
  - Randolph has 3.5 tackles for a loss on the year and 6.5 in his career.
  - Randolph has two sacks on the year and four in his career.
- Senior CB Mark Milton picked off his first career pass.
- Milton broke up his first pass of the year.
- Senior DL Chidi Ogbonnaya played in his 54th career game, ranking fourth in program history.
- Jacob Gall played in his 54th career game over two institutions, Buffalo and Baylor.





BAYLOR ATHLETICS COMMUNICATIONS: 1500 S. University Parks Drive | WACO, TX 76706 | BAYLORBEARS.COM | @BUFOOTBALL

• 2 of 2 •